Nisar Ahmed

Senior Deputy Controller of Exams

School of Social Sciences & Humanities

School of Social Sciences & Humanities

Email: dce@s3h.nust.edu.pk Contact: 0512707637

LinkedIn:



About

Dr. Nisar Ahmed is working as Senior Deputy Controller of Exams in the School of Social Sciences & Humanities. Dr. Nisar Ahmed has published 0 research articles & conference papers, carried out 0 projects and filed 0 intellectual property.

Qualifications

BA in English Advance University of Peshawar , Pakistan	2023 - 1983
Master in English Language & Literature University of Peshawar , Pakistan	1984 - 1986
Experience	
Senior Deputy Controller of Exams School of Social Sciences & Humanities	2024- Present
Senior Deputy Controller of Exams School of Social Sciences & Humanities	2023 - 2023
Deputy Controller of Exams	2014 - 2023